Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

SRR S S E T
From: Senate Foil <foil@nysenate.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 2:58 PM
To: elena@judgewatch.org
Subject: Re: FOIL/Records Request: Public Campaign Financing and Election Commission -- Part
XXX of Revenue Budget Bill #5.1509-C/A.2009-C (Chapter 59, Part XXX, of the Laws of
2019)
Attachments: 6-10-19-foil-campaign-financing-commission.pdf; Rules and Regulations relating to

Public Inspection and Copying of Legislative Records - January 2019_blue.pdf

June 17, 2019

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
www.judgewatch.org

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email dated June 10, 2019 pursuant to the Freedom of Information
Law.

You are requesting “all publicly available records reflecting that the Commission has been fully appointed
(S1(b) and is operational — and, specifically...” .

Please be advised there are no records that match your request as stated.

I have attached a copy of the Senate’s Rules and Regulations Relating to the Public Inspection and Copying of
Legislative Records for your information.

Sincerely,

Alejandra N. Paulino, Esq.

Secretary of the Senate
From: "Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.\(CJA\)" <elena@judgewatch.org>
To: <records.access@exec.ny.gov>, "Senate Foil™ <foil@nysenate.gov>, ""Robin Marilla™ <marillar@nyassembly.gov>

Date: 06/10/2019 09:27 AM
Subject: FOIL/Records Request: Public Campaign Financing and Election Commission -- Part XXX of Revenue Budget Bill
#S.1509-C/A.2009-C (Chapter 59, Part XXX, of the Laws of 2019)

Attached is CJA’s above-entitled FOIL/records request of today’s date.



Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200



